

Kori Hockett

629 Hillview Court
West Chicago, IL 60185
630-992-5096

khockett@wheatonacademy.org

Profile

An innovative and experienced administrator focused on maximizing student learning through collaboration and professional learning, leading school change, coaching teachers, and creating and implementing new programs to enhance school culture. Passionate to help create school climate which meets the learning needs of all students in a rigorous environment. Committed to Christian education such that students develop an authentic, vibrant relationship with Jesus Christ.

Highlights of Qualifications and Accomplishments

- Led successful accreditation by ACSI (both regular and exemplary) and AdvanceED
- Presenter at various conferences and schools including Best Practices conference and Shalom Christian Academy
- Developed school-wide advisory program
- Wrote advisory curriculum currently being used by five other schools that is in beta phase for publication
- Teacher of the Year (2010)

Professional Experience

Assistant Principal, Wheaton Academy, West Chicago, Illinois, 2008-present

- Curriculum Coordinator
- Teacher development and evaluation
- Strategic planning and implementation of systematic professional development
- Innovation and creation of new programs
- Build and maintain student culture
- Perform administrative tasks within various departments such as Student Services, Athletics, Bible Department, Fine Arts Department, and the National Honor Society

Teacher, Wheaton Academy, West Chicago, Illinois, 2000- present

- Taught World History and United States History at both regular and honors levels
- Taught Political Science, American Government, AP US Government and AP Comparative Government, World Perspective (Geography and current events)
- Served as AP Reader for AP Comparative Government Exam in 2009
- Social Studies Department Head from 2009-2010
- Class Sponsor from 2001-2007 and Student Council Sponsor from 2004-2005

- Girls Basketball Coach (Varsity and JV) 2000-2005

Education

IL Type 75 Administrative Certificate, and Masters of Arts in Teaching, Aurora University, 2001 and 2013

B.A. Political Science, Wheaton College